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Bateman, Andrew

From: FOIA-CEIl <FOIA-CEll@ferc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Bateman, Andrew

Subject: [External] DETERMINATION - RELEASE LETTER - FOIA-2023-0100 Andrew Bateman
Attachments: FOIA-2023-0100 Response Letter.pdf; FOIA-2023-0100 Release.pdf

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Andrew Bateman

Deputy Executive Director

South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff
1401 Main Street, Suite 900

Columbia, SC 29201
abateman@ors.sc.gov

Please find attached aletter from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) regarding
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) FOIA-2023-0100. We kindly ask that you send an email
to foia-ceii@ferc.gov confirming that you have successfully received this communication.

If you have questions or need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact the FOIA-CEII
Service Center at foia-ceii@ferc.gov or (202) 502-6088.

Thank you,
FERC FOIA Liaison
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FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426

Re: FOIA No. FY23-100,
Response Letter

VIA EMAIL

Andrew Bateman

Deputy Executive Director

South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff
1401 Main Street, Suite 900

Columbia, SC 29201
abateman(@ors.sg.gov

Dear Mr. Bateman:

This is a response to your correspondence dated June 18, 2023, in which you
requested information pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission’s (Commission) FOIA regulations.! You have requested
the following:

“Any and all documentation and correspondence related to [EPA’s proposed
rule published in Federal Register, Volume 88, No. 99] consultation between
the EPA and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.™?

A search of the Commission’s non-public files has identified 29 email
communications and other documents that may be responsive to your request. As
explained below, six of these documents are released with redactions taken pursuant to
FOIA Exemptions 5° and 6, and 23 documents are withheld in full pursuant to Exemption
5.

'5U.S.C. §552(2018); 18 C.F.R. § 388.108 (2023).

2You clarified that the date range for this request is for April 21, 2022, through June
21,2023,

35 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5) (incorporating various privileges, including the deliberative
process privilege).

45 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6) (protecting certain files whose release would constitute a
clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy).
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FOIA Exemption 5

FOIA Exemption 5 protects from disclosure certain intra-agency and inter-agency
documents, and incorporates various privileges, including the deliberative process
privilege, which is at issue here. Courts have consistently held that three policy purposes
constitute the basis for the FOIA Exemption 5 deliberative process privilege: (1) to
encourage open, frank discussions on matters of proposed policy between subordinates and
superiors; (2) to protect against premature disclosure of proposed policies before they are
finally adopted; and (3) to protect against public confusion that might result from disclosure
of reasons and rationales that were not in fact ultimately the grounds for an agency’s action.
See Russell v. Dep’t of the Air Force, 682 F.2d 1045, 1048 (D.C. Cir. 1982); see also EPA
v. Mink, 410 U.S. 73, 87 (1972) (recognizing that “[i]t would be impossible to have any
frank discussions of legal or policy matters in writing if all such writings were to be
subjected to public scrutiny.”).

Here, the 23 withheld e-mails and documents, and the redacted materials from e-
mails, are comprised of inter-agency work product from and to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) and intra-agency communications and draft documents, all of which
contain the type of deliberative information Exemption 5 was created to protect.
Specifically, the documents were prepared in anticipation of the EPA’s proposed
rulemaking, which has not yet been finalized. Release of the pre-decisional material would
create the foreseeable harm of discouraging Executive branch officials from consulting
with one another during the decision-making process. See Russell, 682 F.2d at 1048.

Moreover, because the factual information contained within the documents are so
inextricably intertwined with the deliberative material, withholding the documents in their
entirety is appropriate. See STS Energy Partners LP v. FERC, 82 F.Supp.3d 323, 331
(D.D.C. Mar. 4, 2015) (quoting Mead Data Ctr., Inc. v. U.S. Dep’t of the Air Force, 566
F.2d 242, 261 (D.C. Cir. 1977)).

FOIA Exemption 6

FOIA Exemption 6 protects personnel or similar files that if disclosed would
constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy, including names, phone numbers, and
personal information of private citizens. Here, the redacted portions of the documents
concern names of non-senior staff, telephone numbers or other personal contact
information, and teleconference numbers and access passcodes. This information is
redacted to prevent the foreseeable harm that disclosure could invite unwanted intrusions
or result in an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

The six documents are enclosed. As provided by the FOIA and 18 C.FR. §
388.110(a)(1) of the Commission's regulations, any appeal from this determination must
be filed within 90 days of the date of this letter. The appeal must be in writing, addressed
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to Matthew Christiansen, General Counsel, and emailed to FOIAAPPEALS @ferc.gov. If
you do not have access to email, a hard copy may also be sent via traditional mail to
Matthew Christiansen, General Counsel, with a copy to Charles A. Beamon, Associate
General Counsel, General and Administrative Law, at Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, 888 First Street, NE, Washington, DC 20426.

You also have the right to seek dispute resolution services from the FOIA Public
Liaison of the agency or the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS). Using
OGIS services does not affect your right to pursue your appeal. You may contact OGIS
by mail at Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records
Administration, Room 2510, 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, MD 20740-6001; email at
ogis(@nara.gov; telephone at 301-837-1996; facsimile at 301-837-0348; or toll-free at 1-
877-684-6448.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
B E NJAM I N BENJAMIN WILLIAMS
Date: 2023.08.01
W”—LIAM 14:59:13 -04'00'
Benjamin Wiiliams
Acting Director

Office of External Affairs
Enclosures (6)
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From: ERE ]

To: Eric Vandenberg;

Subject: FW: Interagency Review discussion- EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-
AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:33:25 AM

B ioentifies the meeting at 10am. Was this moved to 1:30pm today? | still have both in my
QOutlook calendar.

Thanks,

(GG
rrom SRR T Y

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:36 PM

To: D24 Ot <D Oz ter o [
I icnasa Gadani <lignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff

<David.Morenoff@ferc.gov>; Emma Nicholson <Emma.Nicholson@ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg

g
B Vichael P. McLaughlin <MichaelP.McLaughlin@ferc.gov>

Subject: RE: Interagency Review discussion- EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS and EGs; ACE
repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Hello,

The attached document for tomorrow’s 10 AM meeting includes background information, our prior
memo cn the EPA’s proposed GHG regulations and answers to David O.’s earlier questions on the
EPA’s recent edits to the proposed regulations.

Please let us know if you have any questions or if any additional information would be helpful.

Thank you,
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From:
To: M; Jignasa Gadani; David Morenoff; Emma Nicholson; Eric Vandenberq; -
cho . vl
Subject: : Interagency iscussion- EPA/OAR CAA 111 issions NSPS and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-
AV09 and 2060-AV10)
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:41:43 PM

Will move our meeting to 10 am tomorrow.

From: David Ortiz <David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:39 PM

To: Jignasa
Gadani <Jignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff <David.Morenoff@ferc.gov>; Emma Nicholson

<Emma.Nicholson@ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg <Eric.Vandenberg@ferc.gov>;_
Michael P.

McLaughlin <Michae|P.McLaughEin@ferc.gov>;—

Subject: Interagency Review discussion- EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS and EGs; ACE repeal
(RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

i

Can we postpone this discussion to tomorrow morning, maybe 10? My apologies but the
commission meeting timing has complicated my calendar.

Thanks!!

David S Ortiz
david.ortiz@ferc.gov
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From: Carolyn Templeton on behalf of Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB
To: Emma Nicholson;

Ortiz;

Subject:

Forwarding this email to FERC staff who are participating in the meeting. Optional Attendees include: @Jignasa Gadani
<mailto:Jignasa. Gadani@ferc.gov> , @David Ortiz <mailto:David Ortiz@ferc gov> , @Eric Vandenberg <mailto:Eric Vandenberg@ferc gov>
(@Matthew Christiansen <mailto:Matthew. Christiansen@ferc.gov> , and @David Morenoff <mailto:david. morenoff@ferc.gov= .

Thank you,

Carolyn

—Original Appoiament— |
From: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie E Miller@omb.eop.gov>

Sent: Thursday, Apnl 20, 2023 1:54 PM
To: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB; Charles Beamon; Marcos Araus
e o i —————
Nick; Culligan, Kevin; N,Q

Subject: FERC-EPA call on EPA 111 ssions NPRM

When: Frida il 21, 2023 1:30 PM-2:00 PM C-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where:

From: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie E Miller@omb.eop.gov <mailto:Sofie E Miller@omb.eop.gov=> >

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:53:37 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

To: Oreska, Matthew P. EOP/OMB <Matthew.P.Oreska@omb.eop.gov <mailto:Matthew P.Oreska@omb eop.gov> >; Carolyn Templeton

<Carolyn Templeton@ferc gov <mailto:Carolyn Templeton@ferc gov> >: Ellen Brown <Ellen Brown@ferc. gov <mailto:Ellen Brown@ferc.gov> >;
Hutson, Nick <Hutson Nick@epa.gov <mailto:Hutson Nick@epa gov>=;

gov> >: Gilbreath Jan <Gilbreath Jan@epa gov

an, Kevin gan. Kevin
<matlto:Gilbreath Jan@epa.gov> >;
Subject: FERC-EPA call on EPA 11 MISSIONs
When: Friday. April 21. 2023 5:30 PM-6:00 PM.
Where:

<https://zoom us/>

Hi there,
Sofie Miller is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

o D A P T T

One tap mobile:

IS Cr R e R R e

Meeting URL:
Meeting ID:

(0) (5) ]
Passcode:
(0) (O

Join by Telephone

For higher quahty, dial a number based on your current location.



Meeting ID:

Passcode:

010}
m———

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

H.323:

161.199.138 10 (US West)
161.199.136 10 (US East)

Meeting ID:

() 6) |

Passcode:

(D) ()

SIP:

(Y (6 YR B (T iy N 2 R R
Passcode:

Exhibit H



Exhibit H

From:

To: Emma Nicholson; ; Jignasa Gadani;_ ; David Ortiz; David Morenoff;

Cc: Benjamin Williams; Matthew Christiansen; Eric Vandenberg

Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS and EGs; ACE repeal
(RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:23:16 AM

Thank you all for your quick replies! | will coordinate with OMB and EPA. Please stay tuned.

Carolyn R. Templeton

Director, Strategic Operations & Special Projects
Office of External Affairs

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

I | () 202.502.8785

From: Emma Nicholson <Emma.Nicholson@ferc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:13 AM

To
lignasa Gadani <Jignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov> David Ortiz
<David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff <David.Morenoff@ferc.gov>; _

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen
<Matthew.Christiansen@ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg <Eric.Vandenberg@ferc.gov>

Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

OK here too

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:46 AM

To: lignasa Gadani
<Jignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; David Ortiz
<David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff <David.Morenoff@ferc.gov>;
Emma Nicholson

<Emma.Nicholson@ferc.gov>

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen
<Matthew.Christiansen@ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg <Eric.Vandenberg@ferc.gov>

Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Ok here.

o SR R R
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Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 6:54 AM

To: Jignasa Gadani <Ji . i@ferc, v>;_ David Ortiz
<David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff < )ayid.MQreanf@ferg.ng>;_
_ Emma Nicholson <Emma.Nichol ferc.gov>

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen

<Matthew.Christiansen @ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg <Eric.Vandenberg@ferc.gov>
Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS

and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

OK for me too.

From: Jignasa Gadani <Jign ni@ferc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 10:04 PM

To: [ 0-id Ortiz <David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff
Sh—
—Emma Nicholson <Emma.Nicholson@ferc.gov>

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen

~ <Matthew.Christiansen@ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg <Eric.Vanden fer V>
Subject: Re: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS

and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Works for me.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:05:32 PM
To: Jignasa Gadani <Jignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; David Ortiz <David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff

<David Morenoit @tcsc co.

R O R e

<Emma.Nicholson@ferc.gov>

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.Williams?2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen

<Matthew.Christiansen@ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg <Eric.Vandenberg@ferc.gov>
Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS

and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV(09 and 2060-AV10)

Thank you all for the points of contact.

@lignase, @5, N - o< 1130 PM this Frday, Apri

21, 2023, work for you all for a meeting with EPA?

Thanks!
Carolyn
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Carolyn R. Templeton

Director, Strategic Operations & Special Projects
Office of External Affairs

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

MMM | () 2025025755

@ferc.gov

From: Jignasa Gadani <Ji i@fer
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 5:06 PM

To: David Ortiz <David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff < noff@ferc.gov>; [N

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.William ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen
<Matthew.Christiansen@ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg <Eric.V nberg@ferc.gov>; [

R L L T R R R ©

Nicholson <Emma.Nicholson@ferc.gov>
Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Please include me and Emma Nicholson. Thanks.

From: David Ortiz <David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:03 PM

To: David Morenoff <David.Morenoff@ferc., v>;—Jignasa
S ————

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen

<Matthew.Christiansen@ferc.gov>; Eric Vandenberg <Eric.vandenberg@ferc.gov>; [l

Subject: RE: EQ 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Hi, Carolyn,

For OFR, please incluci [

Thanks, David

From: David Morenoff <David.Morenoff r >
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 12:55 PM

To:— David Ortiz <David.Qrtiz@ferc.gov>; lignasa Gadani
clgpase Caconifere oo
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Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen
<Matthew.Christiansen @ferc.gov>

Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Thanks, Carolyn. As you noted, please keep [ " the loop for OGC.

David

trom: BT PR

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:59 AM

_ David Ortiz <David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff
<David.Morenoff@ferc.gov>; Jignasa Gadani <Jignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; —

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin. Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen
hew.Christiansen @f

Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Good Morning,

| just received a phone call from OMB with some informational updates from EPA. -

Given this change, please let me know who, from your respective offices, you'd like to

participate on the call. Matt and David M. — | will continue to keep_

in the loop.

Secondly, EPA is not available from 10-11 on Friday; but is available in the afternoon. Once |
get all staff names who should be involved, I'll float that timeframe to them.

Thank you for working through these changes with me!
Carolyn

Carolyn R. Templeton

Director, Strategic Operations & Special Projects
Office of External Affairs

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

DS () 2025025785
carolyn.temp QEQ]J(DfQIS: gov

From: ()BT R

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 3:01 PM

To: David Ortiz <David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>; [ D2vid Morenoff
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<David.Morenoff@ferc.gov>; Jlignasa Gadani <lignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; [ N

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen

< hew.Christiansen@ferc.gov>

Subject: RE: EOQ 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Thank you, David! | will propose that timeframe.

Carolyn R. Templeton

Director, Strategic Operations & Special Projects
Office of External Affairs

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

I | () 2025028785
B T j =3 i ,"

From: David Ortiz <David.Qrtiz@ferc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:50 PM

To— David Morenoff <David.Morenoff@ferc.gov>; Jignasa
Gasen <lgnasa Gadaniferc oy |
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
lignasa and | spoke and synched calendars. Could we offer 10-11 on Friday?

Thanks, David

From: I R R AT

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:47 PM
To: David Morenoff <David.Morenoff@ferc.gov>; [ (e asa
Gadani <Jignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; David Ortiz <David.( zrtiz@ferg.ggw;_

Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin.Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen

<M w.Christi n@ferc.gov>
Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Absolutely!
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_ — are there any times on Thursday and Friday that DO

NOT work for you?

Thanks!

Carolyn R. Templeton

Director, Strategic Operations & Special Projects
Office of External Affairs

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

D () 2025025785

vn.temp @ferc.gov

From: David Morenoff <David.Morenoff [C.80V
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:44 PM

To: [ ) 252 Gadani <lignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; David Ortiz

<David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>
Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin. Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen
<athew. Christiansenoterc o, [N

Subject: RE: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Thanks, Carolyn. If possible, could you also include in this call with EPA either [

B for occ?

David

From: [ RO R

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Jignasa Gadani <Jignasa.Gadani@ferc.gov>; David Ortiz <David.Ortiz@ferc.gov>
Cc: Benjamin Williams <Benjamin. Williams2 @ferc.gov>; Matthew Christiansen
<Matthew.Christiansen@ferc.gov>; David Morenoff <David.Moren Netolts

Subject: FW: EOQ 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS
and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Good Afternoon, Jignasa and David:

I >/ - [, - o - the

meeting to happen either Thursday or Friday of this week. What do those days look like for

you both? If you provide your availability, I'm happy to coordinate the scheduling of a
meeting. Please feel free to forward this email to others within FERC
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Adding OGC for their awareness as well.

Thank you,
Carolyn

Carolyn R. Templeton

Director, Strategic Operations & Special Projects
Office of External Affairs

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

_ | (w) 2025025785

From: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie.E.Miller@omb.eop.gov>
Sent Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:48 AM

To: [N c '<n 6rovn <Ellen Brown@ferc.gov>
Cc: Oreska, Matthew P. EOP/OMB <Matthew.P.Oreska@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: EQ 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS

and EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Hello,
Joe Goffman and Tomas Carbonell at EPA are_ with Jignasa Gadani and
David Ortiz at FERC to discuss this proposed rule. The request is to schedule the meeting as soon as

e [ S TGS
times that would work for a call on Thursday 4/20 or Friday 4/21 of this week?

Can your office please provide some

Thanks,

Sofie

From: Tatham, Steph J. EOP/OMB <Stephanie J Tatham@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:27 AM

'Heidi.Cohen@treasury.gov' <Heidi.Cohen@treasury.gov>; Strickler, J. Sloane S. EOP/USTR

<John_Siricker @ustr.coo oy [

'patricia.l.toppings.civ@mail.mil' <patricia.l.toppings.civ@mail mil>;.

R ¢ -1 . O o
<Elen Brounoferc cov-; [T



Exhibit H

'timothy.d.appleman@nasa.gov' <timothy.d.applem nasa.gov>; '‘brendan.g.deyo@nasa.gov'
<brendan.g.deyo@nasa.gov>; 'gail.m.grafton@nasa.gov' <gail fton E0V>;
'cheryl.e.parker@nasa.goVv' <cheryl.e.parker@nasa.gov>; _

'Rostker, David J.' <David.Rostker@sba.gov>;

'Cindy.Bladey@nrc.gov' <Cindy.Bladeyv@nrc.gov>; 'Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov'
<Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov>; 'seth.greenfeld @gsa.gov' <seth.greenfeld@gsa.gov>; [l
Tiedeman, Jennifer
<jennifer.tiedeman@hg.doe.gov>; Grace-Tardy, Ami <ami.grace-tardy@hg.doe.gov>; Chaudhari,

Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie E Miller@omb eop.gov>; [

Heidi.Cohen@tr [y.gov

Cc: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie.E.Miller@omb.eop.gov>

Subject: EO 12866 inter-agency review by 2pm 4/19:: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS and
EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Good morning,

Many thanks,
Steph
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From: Tatham, Steph J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:27 PM

|
o

'Heidi.Cohen@treasury.gov' <Heidi.Cohen@treasury.gov>; Strickler, J. Sloane S. EOP/USTR

<lobo Sticker @ust.coo cov-

Y - ticia. . toppings.civ@mail.mil <patricia.l.toppings.civ@mail.mil>; [

'Ellen.Brown@ferc.gov'

<Elen Brown0izcc co.>;

'timothy.d.appleman@nasa.gov' <timothy.d.appleman@nasa.gov>; 'brendan.g.deyo@nasa.gov'
<brendan.g.deyo@nasa.gov>; 'gail. m.grafton@nasa.gov' <gail.m.gr n@n V>

'cheryl.e.parker@nasa.gov' <cheryl.e.parker@nasa. v>;—
R -~ 0> <02 505105000

'Cindy.Bladey@nrc.gov' <Cindy.BI nrc.gov>; 'Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov'
<Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov>; 'seth.greenfeld@gsa.gov' <seth.greenfeld@gsa.gov>; [l

Cc: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie.E.Miller@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: EO 12866 inter-agency review by COB 3/29: EPA/OAR CAA 111 GHG Emissions NSPS and
EGs; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09 and 2060-AV10)

Good evening,
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Many thanks,
Steph

Steph Tatham
OIRA Policy Analyst
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From:
To:

Cc: David Ortiz; Eric Vandenberg; ; Jignasa Gadani; Michael P.
Mclaughlin; Emma Nicholson; 7

Subject: Interagency Review discussion- EPA/OAR CAA 111 ISSIONS al ; ACE repeal (RINs 2060-AV09
and 2060-AV10)

Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 4:54:34 PM

Attachments: PA 111 call notes - 04 21 2023, 04242023.docx

CUI//PRIV
Hi Kal,

Attached are the notes from a FERC-EPA interagency call this past Friday.
Please let us know if you need anything else.

Thanks!

-for the team





